ﬁ Outlook

RE: Transmittal for Text Amend #847, #PZ-24-00630

From D'Amura, Alan <adamura@westportct.gov>
Date Tue 11/5/2024 7:21 AM

To  Perillie, Michelle <mperillie@westportct.gov>

Hey Michelle,

WPD has no comments for Text Amend #847, #PZ-24-00630.
Thanks,

Al

Staff Corporal Al D’Amura
Westport Police Department
50 Jesup Road
203-341-6000

From: Perillie, Michelle <mperillie@westportct.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Smith, Stephen <SSMITH@westportct.gov>; Kelly, Colin <ckelly@westportct.gov>; Gill, Edward
<egill@westportct.gov>; Dunn, Terrence <TDUNN@westportct.gov>; D'Amura, Alan <adamura@westportct.gov>;
tscarice@westportps.org; nbamonte@berchemmoses.com

Cc: Wilberg, Keith <KWILBERG@westportct.gov>; Koskinas, Fotios <fkoskinas@westportct.gov>; Mandell,
Matthew <mmandell@westportct.gov>; Flug, Eileen <eflug@westportct.gov>; Ira Bloom
<ibloom@berchemmoses.com>; Kiely, Thomas <tkiely@westportct.gov>

Subject: Transmittal for Text Amend #847, #PZ-24-00630

Please see attached transmittal for Text Amendment #847/#PZ-24-00630, authored by the
Planning and Zoning Commission, which proposes to clarify the definition of "Front Lot
Line" and “Street Line” in §5, Definitions, by specifying that when a right-of-way for a street
is part of a lot, the Front Lot Line and Street Line is the boundary of said right-of-way.

The hearing has not yet been scheduled. Please return written comments to me by
Friday, Nov. 12, 2024 at mperillie@westportct.gov.

Thanks,
Michelle Perillie




